From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
Sent: 9/27/2010 9:49:04 AM

darren.hanway@sce.com (darren hanway@sce.com); [Redacted |

To: ‘Redacted . Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd):|Redacted |

[Redacted | Morgenstern, Joy

(joy.morgenstern@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com);
[Redacted

Miller, Kristina (KMiller@semprautilities.com); Loveless, Berkeley
(BLoveless@semprautilities.com); don.arambula@sce.com
(don.arambula@sce.com); Mark.Hervey@sce.com (Mark.Hervey@sce.com)

Cc: Wayne Hauck (wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com)
Bcec:
Subject: 10/1/10 Monthly Report on EEGA

All

2

I fully expect the bare-bones 1% Phase version of the new EEGA system to go live by Friday so
you all could directly upload your monthly reports to EEGA rather than send them to me.

There is limited functionality in the Phase 1 version. I plan on rolling out more functionality
over four phases.

For now you’ll just have the ability to upload monthly reports and the public will be able to
download the monthly reports as well as the PIPs.

Jeorge S. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) | jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov

CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section ~ PLEASE VISIT htip://eeqga2006.cphuc.ca.gov
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